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February 19, 2021

VIA E-MAIL & E-FILING

Aida Camacho-Welch, Secretary
New Jersey Board of Public Utilities
44 South Clinton Avenue, 9" Floor
Post Office Box 350

Trenton, NJ 08625-0350
board.secretary@bpu.nj.gov
aida.camacho@bpu.nj.gov

Re:  BPU Docket No. EO20050352 - I/M/O Verified Petition of Commercial
Metals Company for a Declaratory Ruling — Withdrawal of Verified Petition

Dear Secretary Camacho-Welch:

On behalf of Commercial Metals Company (“CMC”), CMC respectfully withdraws,
without prejudice, its Verified Petition referenced above and all related filings which requested
that the Board issue a declaratory ruling exempting CMC’s load from renewable portfolio standard
compliance so long as it remains an electric distribution customer of Jersey Central Power & Light
(“JCP&L”), or for alternative relief. CMC filed this petition on or about May 11, 2020 and has
since decided to no longer pursue such Verified Petition before the Board.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions. Thank you for your attention to
this request.

Respectfully submitted,

T s (o

Murray E. gevan

cc: Abe Silverman, Chief Counsel, BPU
Paul Flanagan, Executive Director, BPU
Stacy Peterson, Director, Division of Clean Energy, BPU
Kelly Mooij, Deputy Director, Division of Clean Energy, BPU
Stefanie Brand, Director, Division of Rate Counsel
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Brian Lipman, Division of Rate Counsel

Kurt Lewandowski, Division of Rate Counsel

Pamela Owen, DAG

Michael Beck, DAG

Gregory Eisentark, Counsel, JCP&L

Lauren Lepkoski, First Energy

Mark Mader, JCP&L

Jody Absher, Assist. Gen. Counsel, Corporate Secretary and Interim Gen. Counsel, CMC
Mark Zimmerman, Energy Manager, CMC
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